
From: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 Aug 2022 10:31:08
To: DMS.Planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
Attachments: Fir Walk, Lakenheath - Arboricultural Report v1.0.pdf

 
 

Alexa Burlow 
Technical Support
Systems and Technical Support

Direct dial:  01638 719434
Email:  alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you 
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please 
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any 
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in 
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. 
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so 
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or 
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to 
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this 
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our 
website: How we use your information
 

  

From: kevin@shanrye.co.uk <kevin@shanrye.co.uk> 
Sent: 01 August 2022 10:15
To: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Sophie' <mercersophie95@yahoo.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Alexa,
 
Report attached.
 
Kind Regards
 

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm


 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment(s)
transmitted with it, is confidential and privileged.  It is intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-mail in error please
delete this e-mail immediately and notify us.  If you are not the intended recipient of
this email you must also not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person.
Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender does not accept any such liability. If verification is required please request a hard copy version.
Opinions, contractual commitments, conclusions and other information expressed within this message
are not given or endorsed by ShanRye S.A.A.S. unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative.
 

GDPR
ShanRye’s policy is to hold the minimum amount of client data possible and none of this information is passed on to any
third parties without the express permission of client in question. If you require further information please email at this address.
 
 
 

From: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 July 2022 09:37
To: kevin <kevin@shanrye.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
Hi Kevin
 
Great many thanks
 
regards
 

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
Sent: 26 July 2022 17:47
To: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

mailto:alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:kevin@shanrye.co.uk
mailto:alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/&data=05%7C01%7Calexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cb6477e944347421d4d4108da739e4c58%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637949421310949969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BsodexM8bHy/oe98WA+dvwt3s3rcew4PP67DQlxekRw=&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident&data=05%7C01%7Calexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cb6477e944347421d4d4108da739e4c58%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637949421310949969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IrV4cYddI2r1m3WeWocoA58BIdo3Y9OGexFkVs8u8u4=&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/&data=05%7C01%7Calexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cb6477e944347421d4d4108da739e4c58%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637949421310949969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7L/SHiLn0XMcoRp+VdjqGOLOxvcUYn3HTRycXHK6AW4=&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm&data=05%7C01%7Calexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cb6477e944347421d4d4108da739e4c58%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637949421310949969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZgoPDbCeeyxMhYN4auQxkiiA3lfKVrLl+4aLUXRvXfc=&reserved=0
mailto:kevin@shanrye.co.uk
mailto:kevin@shanrye.co.uk
mailto:alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk


Hi Alexa,
 
The tree survey has been carried out and the aboriculturalist has told me I will receive the report this week.
 
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
Sent: 26 July 2022 09:39
To: kevin <kevin@shanrye.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
Hi Kevin
 
Any news on the tree survey/report?
 
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

The West Suffolk Local Plan is on consultation for the preferred options stage 26 May to 
26 July 2022. Shape where development happens at westsuffolk.exhibition.app 
#YourFuture #YourSay #YourWestSuffolk

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
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://westsuffolk.exhibition.app/&data=05%7C01%7Calexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk%7Cb6477e944347421d4d4108da739e4c58%7C44abcddb9c114bdfa5b399418b946f11%7C0%7C0%7C637949421310949969%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5jwFBVJpZGI8EqSckLmdE3sn5bCNq+DdxQALjiheQD0=&reserved=0
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
Sent: 07 July 2022 11:51
To: Burlow, Alexa <alexa.burlow@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Alexa,
 
Sorry. The tree survey is being conducted on 19th July (earliest I could get).
 
I would appreciate it if the application could be kept with you in readiness?
 
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
Sent: 07 July 2022 08:33
To: kevin <kevin@shanrye.co.uk>
Subject: DC/22/1051/HH - 1 Fir Walk, RAF Lakenheath
 
Dear Kevin
 

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


Further to my invalid letter dated 24 June, copy attached, I’ve not heard anything from you?
 
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

